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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

———e S —— = T—— —————— |
From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 11:06 AM
To: ‘assignments’; SUR
Cc: zhewei kek@transcab.com.sg; LEE KATIE
Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD384B

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party's vehicle .
Details of survey as email below. Thanks

Josephine Wong

Executive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 075309 Main . (65) 6222 7733 | DID . (65) 6490 9325 | Fax . (65)
6327 3869 | Email . josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not
misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity
of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be respansible for the
contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UDB
Group.

----- Original Message-—--

From: Zhe Wei <zthewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:03 AM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: candy.kong@transcab.com.sg; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD384B

Dear Josephine,

Kindly arrange for LKK Auto Consultant to survey please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer



This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

----- Original Message-----

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Zhe Wei <zhewei kek@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:09 AM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Candy Kong <candy. kong@transcab. com. sg> <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD384B

Hi losephine
Please arrange for survey as below :
GP2667X - 27.02.2020 AT 0315Hrs - SHD384B

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate.”

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Now

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
BTBK

SHD384B

Yes

27 Feb 2020

REMALILT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO DYAE 4DR
Red

2015
MYRBAIFCO02993
VF1ARLISALCZB2677
127.0 kW {170 bhp)
$19.998.00

10 Jun 2016

10 Jun 20164

]

$1%,978.00

Yes
0% Jun 2024
$14,998.00

0% Jun 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW (130bhp)
8

$37,164.00

$19,909.00

$34.907.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan [if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Feb 2020

1"



MTCS2002E566 | Trans-Cab Servioes Pte Ld -HD
EMTARY DATE & TIME: 27/02/2020 D& 45
SUBMITTED BY: Kek ZniWel

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass raport correcily e delals af the accidenl 1o spead up the claims process
2 This Fonm mus! be compteted by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Dirrvar,

3. Infarmation proviced must bi as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentalion or withold

repudiate policy liability

g of maserial facls may allow inSurance companies to

4. The issue and acceplance of this Fonm by insurance companias 15 nol an admigsion of policy liability on the pan of B insUrance COmpanas
5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be
archiving and thel copies of this repon will

alprasaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Qwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

forwarded by the inaurers of the GIA Racords Management Cenitre established by
for & fem. be rrade avatable upon applicaton by inlerested panies
7. By tha kxdgement of this report 1o fhe insurers. you heraby consent 1o e anchiving of

the General Insurance Associaticn of Singapore (GLA) for

this repor at the centre and lo copes of tha repart beng made dvailable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
27/02/2020 0855
27/02/2020 03:15
BALESTIER ROAD TOWARDS MOULMEIN ROAD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHD384B

TRAMS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
2X00CNETBR
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

OFFICE-B2E8T G666

REMNALLT
LATITUDE-2.0 D DCI (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VEX/P1680520

WONG FOOK WOH
SHIHLXIE5C

04/04/1961

OUTDOOR

12/04/1994

25 YEARS AND 10 MOMTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B6386926

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



BLK 6750 YISHUMN AVENUE 4
#04-802

Postcode 763675
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Ii Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad QOTHER - RELIEF DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Wehicle %

Address

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 9

involved in the accident

VWWas any body injured In the Accident? YES

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO

saliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Drver) 2

Passangar 1 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the polica? YES

If Yes,Please slate which Police Station

Police Station Mame YISHUN NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Address mpﬂ.‘;géSHUN CENTRAL , POSTCODE: 7685827 . COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-852585999 - FAX NO: 68522299

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20200227/2017

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons VIDEC WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
Was there any audio recorded? MO

Wahicle Registration Number GP2BETX

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour WAN

Details Of Properies

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number

Page 2 af 15



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persen in which vehicle?
Were seal belts worn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
WONG FOOK WOH

SHD384B
YES

MO

Page 30115



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policiholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be 3s truthful and sccurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Rability.

4. The issus and scceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Hability on the part of the insurance
Compinies.

&, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Menagement Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copées ol this report will for a fee be made availzble upon application by
interested partles.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{2} My imsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal dats/personal information set out in this [form) and any other persong! infermation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (eallectively the “Personal Informatian”) and disclose and transfar such
personal Information to 2l insurerfs) wha heve insured vehiele|s) invaivad in this accident {all insurer{s} who have insured
wehicle[s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 55 tha “Insurers™], the Insurers’ lawyers/taw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government sgency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of:

{7 processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the setlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

[iE} investigating the accident and/for my claims;
{iil] carrying out andfar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(v} administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statemants, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which eould involve disclosure of certain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as well 25 on the
sxternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

iw} complying with spplicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. |collectively the
“Purposes”}

{&)  all insurer(s) wheo have insured vehicle|s) invelved in this acrident and the Insurers’ |awyers/law firms, may/are permitted
te eollect, use, dischase and/for process my Persanal Informatian for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c] my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of tha Insurers andfor G4 to thelr third party service providers of
egentefincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapors, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d)  my Personal Infarmation will alsa ke collected and used to comgile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
irvastigation and management in present and all future claims.

le) the informaticn so collected under (d] above may be shared  disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers andfor any other third aarties that assist in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcoment and government agencies as reasonabiy required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

= S

a:-_;huld;rs Signature Drver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signeture
Dawe & Time: {1f griver is not the policyhalder) Marme:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo

SIARAC S aFantanm W3 i

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES

OF THE ACCIDENT

ﬁd}!r ta ?a\'u_g#j T2 fodi,

DECLARATION
I/ We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

P et

s

Palicyholder's Signature

Date B Time:

OISR St hPanfarm Y3

Driver's Signature
[If driver is not the policyhalder)
Cate & Time:

Reporting Centre Pessonnel's Signature
Mami:
MNRIC/FIN No.:

Fage 5 of 15



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Yishun North N.P.C

31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827
Tel No: 1800-8529999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

LT

T/20200227/2017

1o0f3
Report No. T/20200227/2017

Date/Time Report Made: ide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
27/02/2020 06:23 E/20200227/0047 40
Name of Informant: Address:
WONG FOOK WOH APT BLK 675C YISHUN AVENUE 4 #04-802 SINGAPORE
763675
ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S1474355C Home/Office: Mobile: 96386926
Nationality: | Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 58 04/04/1961 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
_Taxi driver Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

Non-Injury
Drink & Drive

Type of
Accident:

Drive:

Date/Time of
Accident:
27/02/2020 03:15

Type of Location:
Straight Road

Location:

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
BALESTIER ROAD

MOULMEIN ROAD

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working | Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No

GP2667X | Van TOYOTA Silver Slightly | 1
Damaged

SHD384B | Car RENAULT ' Red Totally |1
| Damaged

.. Pedestrian Ivlv:

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




POLICE FORCE LT

T/20200227/2017
Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Yishun North N.P.C Report No. T/20200227/2017
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827
Tel No: 1800-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Name WONG FOOK WOH IDNo. | S1474355C

Related Vehicle | SHD384B (Car) Contact No.| 96386926

Hospital/Clinic MNIL | Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On the 27.02.2020 at about 0315hrs, | was travelling along the center lane out of the 3 lanes of Balestier
Road and heading towards Moulmein Rd after picking up a Male Chinese passenger from Balestier point
in my Taxi bearing registration number SHD384B, Red Transcab Taxi.

As | was driving on the said road, | noticed an accident ahead on the center lane. Hence, | made checks
to ensure there were no oncoming vehicle on the 1st lane (Extreme right lane) before changing lane to
the said right most lane. After | had successfully changed lane, | continued to drive straight and was
approaching the junction of Balestier Road and Kim Keat Road when there was a sudden bump from the
rear of my vehicle.

| then immediately stopped my vehicle and came down to make checks. | then saw that a Van had hit
onto the rear of my vehicle. The said Van then drove forward and stopped in front of my Taxi, The driver
of the Van then came down and informed me that he wished to settle the matter privately. My passenger
had left shortly after as he was in a rush.

Shortly after this, Police arrived at the location and engaged both me and the Van driver. They conducted
checks on the Van driver and later arrested him for drink driving and advised me to lodge a accident
report. Traffic police had seized my in vehicle camera’s memory card for investigations. | feel pain on the
rear of my neck due to the accident and have yet to see a doctor.



SINGAPORE G

T/20200227/2017

Police Station Of Origin: Jof3
Yishun North N.P.C Report No. T/20200227/2017
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827

Tel No: 1800-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repory) | | Signature Of Informant:
) |
Sgt 3 SARVANN X Qg@_
Signature Of Interpreter: | DatefTime:
Mot applicable | 2710272020 06:23
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/ DDGVT/
Sr Staff Sgt YUS-MASTARLLKHAZAL|
Contact No.: §5476214 /]
Noiptg || snoag |
ﬁuuthentmatlé'n ﬁ V .
HEER ) 8 T'"“ﬂ/’ﬁ Signature:___ “" |

iltvAanare BPalies i |
HAQLIOTE PE':I-«E‘ .r_D."":-‘f:' !




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo, : 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 384B

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :

PART
BUMPER COVER REAR
BUMPER LOWER REAR
BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)
OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel) TRIM
TAILLAMP RH
TAILLAMP PAMEL RH
TAILLAMP LH
TAILLAMP PANEL LH
BOOT REAR
BOOT FINISHER
BOOT WHEATERSTRIP
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT'
BOOT BADGE
BOOT INMNER TRIM BOARD

e VT T G N g S 0 N o T e e o e o e e e

AAD2002-184

a7 o4 ey
2Ly 8 Fl50h

SHD 384B
VF1ABL1SAUC282677
RENAULT

LATITUDE

27.2.2020

uol

10/06/2016

A 54780
7 114.50 X
/t 10090 X
M, 74580 —
et 40456 —
P74 ¢ 2 31310 —
A 40140 X
A 40140 ¥
7 40140 X
1677.20 —
S 34470 X
I 17820 ¢
fey 27770 x
v, 27770 X
Ao, 8240 —
A, 9580 —

fen 61100 X

-hqmmmm%mwmmmmmmmwmmmwwmmwmm



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
C0./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 384B

BOOT LOCK

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT RUBBER PLUG

BOOT LOCK LINKAGE HOLDER
SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM
SPARE TYRE BOARD

EXHAUST CAP REAR

FENDER PAMEL REAR RH
WHEELARCH REAR RH
AIR VENT

Pl e e el

Special Nett

1SET PARKING AID
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP
1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
1SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR
1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR
1SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR
1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP

1 BOOT STICKER "Trans-cab”

1 BOOT STICKER "6555-3333"

1 BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP
1SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP

1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH

1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH

FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH

AAD2002-184

/T 24660 )
/T 25420
7T 25380
S 14510
f 14510
Jun 13930 Y X
fi 9950

fu 61221
S~ 68090

J 12540

YU 67145
Aer 193320
S 27540

u, 5940

13,998.92
1,399.89

Hmmwmmmm%mwmmwmmm

12,599.03

%ﬂ%%%%bﬂbﬁhﬂ{ﬂ%%%%%

L 700.00 X
66.00 —
3300 ~—
1000 X

20.00 X
10.00 ¥

20.00 X
22.00 X
66.00 &—
30.00 —
3000 —
45.00 X
Are 2420 X
wemean X
e, 500 —

HEE S SR BN




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD2002-184
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./G5T Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 384B
1 Rear Bumper Protector $ M 10000 Fo/Ar
1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP $ YA 3500 X
2 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT $ e 10000 ¥osn
1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ V'~ 15000 X
1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ ey 100.00 Fosme
1 FEMDER INMER TRIM CLIP BH $ e 2800 X
TOTAL § 1,599.20
TOTALPARTS § 14,198.23
LABOUR
To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $ 170.00 d:(’
To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,
fittings and other, to enable repair. S 380.00 4{-,-{
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ Yoo 22000 X
Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair. $ ¢, 380.00 X
To transfer of rear bumper fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 4 17000 X
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same $ 750000 Gewy /Zcey
Tao transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ § 17000 X

To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. g “ 138000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD2002-184
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. - 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 384B
To transfer of rear windscreen glass to facilitate
bodywork repair. $ 17000 /Ze¢
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 170.00 ?.::?(
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. $ A 17000 X
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 17000 62/
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. $ 7,500.00 J)fq
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ 170.00 zﬂf
To repair rear exhaust cap and realign rear exhaust
pipe. $ A 17000 X
TOTAL $ 17,890.00
Over All Total =$ =32,EBS.23=
LUMP SUM ( REPAIR DAY) _25DAYS

?""“7/
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408923
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref ©  CS/UOI20003318/Kyfan2
O Y TOWER SINGAPORE 076909 Dile SR “”mmmumwm
Code : UDI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GP 2667X Veh. Inspected SHD 384B
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. M11D09742003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JOSEPHINE WONG Assign Date 28/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model REMNAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1895
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. VF1ABL1SALC28267T Colour WHITE
Odometer 6168438 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 SAILUN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 SAILUN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 SAILUMN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 SAILUN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/02/2020 Inspection Date 28/02/2020
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO 5T 63
SINGAPORE 568111
5a. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

T Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 384B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Aeg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 4

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {gl )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER REAR BUCKLED / 561.70 561.70
CRACKED
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR DENTED 411.90 411.90
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 98.10 4
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 82.10 :
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR SERVICEABLE 59.80
1|BUMPER REFLEGTOR RH CRACKED 16.60 16.60
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR SERVICEABLE 80.80 !
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR SERVICEABLE 54.20 :
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 16.60 .
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR BENT 547 80 547.80
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 114.50
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 100.90
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) BENT 745.80 745.80
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM DENTED 404 56 40456
1| TAILLAMP RH MTG CRACKED 313.10 313.10
1| TAILLAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 401.40 !
LABOUR
1|TAILLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 401.40 s
1| TAILLAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 401.40 ;
LABOUR
1|BoOT REAR BENT 1,677.20 1,677.20
1|BooT FINISHER SERVICEABLE 344.70 ¢
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 178.20
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 277.70 >
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 277.70 s
1(BOOT BADGE "RENAULT" NECESSARY B2 40 8240
1|B0OT BADGE NECESSARY 95.80 95.80
1|BOOT INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 611.00 <
1|eooT Lock TO REPAIR SEE 246 60 :
LABOUR
1|BOOT HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 254,20 .
LABOUR
1|BOOT HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 253.80 :
LABOUR

Report Ref No. C5/UOI20003318/Kyian2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_' - ;; - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Aeg. No: 189607198R GST Aeg. No. 19-9607188-A Page No.2 of 4
Qty Description of Parts Condition ,‘Ezt':;:‘::g] Our ‘":;‘}““‘*“
1|BOOT STRUT LH SERVICEABLE 145.10 =
1|BOCT STRUT RH SERVICEABLE 14510
2|BOCT RUBBER PLUG SERVICEABLE 139.30
1|BOOT LOCK LINKAGE HOLDER SERVICEABLE 99.50 -
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM SERVICEABLE 612.21 -
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD SERVICEABLE 680.80 -
1|EXHAUST CAP REAR SERVICEABLE 12540 s
1|FEMDER PANEL INMER TRIM REAR RH SERVICEABLE 671.45 -
1|FEMDER PAMEL REAR RH BUCKLED 1,833.20 1,833.20
1|WHEELARCH REAR RH SERVICEABLE 275.40
1|AIR VENT SERVICEABLE 53.40 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,399.89 -679.01
12,599.03 B,111.05
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET PARKING AID (SN) SERVICEABLE 700.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIF (SN) NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMFER RETAINER RH CLIP RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR {SN) MOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY G800 66.00
1|BOOT STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT INMER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|SET BOOT FINISHER CLIF [SN) NOT NECESSARY 24.20 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP LH {SN) NOT NECESSARY 500 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SM) MECESSARY 5.00 5.00
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP {SM) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT [SN) NECESSARY 100.00 40.00
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN} NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) MNECESSARY 100.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI20003318/Kyian2




'Vl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl - ; = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 129607198R GST Reg. No. 12-9607198-R Page Mo.3 af 4
imate By | Our Adjusted
Descri ris Condition Est
Qy ption of Pa Workshop ($) (5)
1|FENDER INMER TRIM CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1,599.20 330.00
LABOUR
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 170,00 G000
AMD PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO REMOWVE AMD REFIT INTERIOR 3280.00 60.00
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS, GARMISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENAELE REPAIR.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER MOT MECESSARY 22000 -
WHEEL ALIGMMENT,
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE |MOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT AND PERFOBM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
PAMEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 7.500.00 1,200.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH
REAR.EUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR, TAILLAMP
PAMEL AH, TAILLAMP PANEL LH,BOOT LOCK,BOOT
HINGE LH AND BOOT HINGE RH.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR EMD PAMNEL MOT MECESSARY 170.00 -
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FEMDCER NOT NECESSARY 380,00 -
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF BEAR WINDSCREEM GLASS TO 170.00 120.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REFPAIR
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER CF TIRE,RIM AMD ON WHEEL MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
BALANCING.
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 60,00
FUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 7,500.00 B20.00
PORTION,
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 170.00 20.00
TO REFAIR REAR EXHAUST CAP AND AEALIGN REAR  |NOT NECESSARY 170.00 .
EXHAUST PIPE.
17,890.00 2,490.00
GRAND TOTAL 32,088.23 8,931.05

Report Ref No. CS/UCI20003318/Kyian2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

7,150.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI20003318/Kyf3n2

A2,

KOMG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report |8 made solely for the use and bonefit of the Client named on the tront page al ihis Repart,




